Lesmgton-Fayette Urban County Govemnment
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO

TO: M GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: OCTOBER 28, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD
OF FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDS FROM THE KENTUCKY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY UNDER THE
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE
VERSAILLES ROAD SHELTER

On March 3, 2011 (Resolution No. 86-2011), Council approved the submission of an
application prepared by the Division of Emergency Management/911 to the Kentucky
Emergency Management Agency requesting federal funding from FEMA’s (Federal
Emergency Management Agency) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the following
project:

Tormado Safe Room at Versailles Road Complex. These buildings are constructed of
sheet metal on a concrete slab. Occupants cannot be protected in the event of a severe
storm or tornado. Upon approval of federal funds, a pre-fabricated storm sheler will be
purchased for installation on the property.

Total project cost is $29,435.  Federal award amount is $22,076 (75%). The state agency
will provide 12% or $3,532. A local match of $3,827 (13%) is required. Local match is
budgeted i the Fiscal Year 2014 budget in account number 1101-505201-0001-78201.

Council authorization to accept award of federal and state funds is hereby requested.

\

Irene Gooding, Acting-Director

Xe:  Clay Mason, Commussioner of the Department of Public Safety
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